

From: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Genesee County & Flint
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 3:58:35 PM

Richard,

Genesee County has mentioned to me verbally several times that they will proceed with KWA with or without Flint. They also indicated that the project could be scaled down. As far as I am aware the county has not gone public with this....since this could be one of their trump cards they're not wanting to play prematurely (if they need to) depending on the long-term alternative Flint commits to. Hope this helps.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
Acting District Supervisor
RMD, MDEQ
335-6122

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 3:26 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Genesee County & Flint

Mike,

Can you ask Genesee County what they plan to do if Flint ultimately declines participation in the pipeline? Will they absorb the city's share of the costs as I implied to Cadmus? Let me know by when you expect to have an answer, even if the answer may be unknown or no answer at all. Thanks.

Richard